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February 28th, 1918

Dear Principal Peterson,

Thanks for your letter of the 27th. Please let 

me know at the earliest possible moment if 4he general 

subject is to be chosen for discussion at the next meeting 

of Section II. The Council meets again on April 26th, 

and it is absolutely necessary that I should then have 

on hand for submission to the Council the titles and 

abstracts of all papers to be read before Section II.

It is therefore necessary that the Fellows should be 

communicated with as soon as possible. If a definite subject 

is selected, we shall have to make up our minds as to which 

of our members are most competent to discuss it from different 

points of view.

In regard to the letter I wrote you shortly after 

last year's meeting, my recollection is that it was written b; 

hand and that I kept no copy.

Yours very truly,

Sir William Peterson, K.C.M.G.,

Principal, McGill University,

Mont real


